
aiHl .· comfort_ in Great Britain. Naturally,- he 
would have received a somewhat different treat-

. ment in Poland, as he was responsible for the 
deaths of hundreds of people, par-ticularly -Poles. 
Many similar' examples might be quoted;' thus, 
in the American Zone, concentration camps were 
guarded. by men who had been members of a 
notorious German corps responsible for the 

· death of many Polish underground workers, 
some of whom had carried out the orders of the 
London Government of emigres. Poland did not 
wish such individuals to return to their home 
country. 

The United States had been particularly gen
erous; Mr. Mikolajczyk, who had arrived in 
Washington with seventeen dollars in his pocket, 
had recently bought . a property worth nearly 
70,000 dollars. Two weeks after his arrival in 
the United States,' Mr. Nagy, the. Hungarian 
ex-minister, had bought a property in Connecti
cut worth about 100,000 dollars. It was not that 
type of people who were being claimed by- their 
home country, but the tens of thousands of refu
gees who were being forcibly prevented from 
returning to their homes. The Polish Govern
ment had collected. thousands of declarations 
upon oath and affidavits from these refugees, 
proving their desire' .to return to their home 
country. 

-The problem was therefore twofold : there 
was the question of ·traitors who had returned 
to the country of their masters, and that of 
hundreds of thousands of unfortunate human 
beings whose plight was being used for propa
ganda purposes by the United Kingdom repre
sentative. . For example, there were tens of 
thousands of Polish children in the camps of 
the British Zone of occupation in Gen1;1any.· Not 
only was the United Kingdom Government re
fusing to send them back to Poland, but it was 
permitting those children to be brought up as . 
Germans. The Polish Government would never 
renounce its right to repatriate those refpgees, 
and would never allow them to he enslaved. The 
Polish delegation would insist that this question 
shotild be- ·fully discussed by the General 
Assembly. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTY-SEVENTH 
MEETING . 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
o1t Wednesday,9 March 1949, at 11 a.m. 

P1·esiden.t: Mr. James THORN (New Zealand). 

80. Report of the IRO on the resettle
ment of non-repatriahle refugees 
and displaced persons: continuation 
of the discussion on the report of 
the Social Committee (E/1092, 
E/AC.7/W.57, E/1199, ·E/1213 

. and E/1223) ·· 

Mr. DE SouzA GoMES (Brazil), replying to 
the speech made by the representative of Poland 
at the preceding meeting, read out, three tele
grams received by him from Latvian. Estonian 
and other displaced persons who had been re
settled in his country. Those telegrams referred 
to the good conditions enjoyed by displaced per
sons in Brazil and expressed sharp protest 

traitement quelque peu different en Pologne, car il 
esf responsable de la mort de centaines de person
nes, en particulier des Polonais. On pourrait citer 
bien d'autres exemples similaires: c'est ainsi que 
dans la zone americaine la garde des camps de 
concentration est assuree par des elements d'une
ancienne brigade allemande de triste renommee qui 
est responsable de la mort de bien des resistants 
polonais, dont certains suivaient les ordres dtL 
Gouvernement emigre a Londres. La Pologne ne . 
tient pas a ce que de pareils individus retournent 
dans leur pays d'origine. 

· Les Etats~Unis ont ete particulierement gene
reux: c'est ainsi que M. Mikolajczyk, arrive a 
Washington avec 17 dollars en poche, s'est recem
ment achete une · propriete valant pres de 70.000 
dollars. L'ancien ministre hongrois, M. Nagy, 
quinze jours apres son arrivee aux Etats-Unis, 
s'est achete dans le Connecticut une propriete va
lant pres de 100.000 dollars. Ce n'esf pas cette 
categorie de personnes que leur pays d'origine 
reclame, mais les dizaines de milliers de refugies 
que l'on empeche par la force de rentrer dans leurs 
foyers. Le representant de la Pologne declare a ce 
sujet que -son Gouvernement a recueilli de ces 
refugies, des milliers de declarations sous serment 
et des affidavits prouvant leur desir de rentrer dans 
leur pays d'origine. 

Le probleme est. done double: il y a celui des 
traitres qui retournent chez leurs maitres et celui 
des centaines de milliers d'etres humains malheu:. 
reux dont le representant du Royaume-Uni utilise 
Ia 'misere a des fins de propagande. II y a par 
exe~ple les dizaines de milliers d'enfants polonais 
qui se trouvent dans des camps en zone britan
nique d'occupation en Allemagne. Non settlement 
le Gouvernement du Royaume-Uni refuse de les 
renvoyer en Pologne, mais il tolere q1,1e ces orphe
lins soient eleves comme des Allemands. Le Gou
vernement polonais ne renoncera jamais au ·droit 
qu'il a de nipatrier ces refugies, et il ne pern:iettra 
pas qu'on en fasse des esclaves. La delegation de . 
la Pologne insistera pour que cette question soit 
discutee a fond par 1' Assemblee generate. 

La seance est levee a 18 heures. 
........ 

DEUX-CENT-SOIXANTE-SEPTIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue a Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 9 mars 1949, a 11 heures; 

President·: M. James THORN (N ouvelle-Zelande). 

80. -Rapport de l'OIR sur Ia reinstalla· 
tio:n des refugies et personnes 
deplacees non rapatriahles: suite de 
Ia discussion sur le rapport -du 
Comite social (E/1 092, E/ AC. 7/ 
W.57, E/1199, E/1213 et E/1223) 

M. DE SouzA GoMES (Bresil)' repoildant au 
discours prononce par le representant de Ia 
Pologne a Ia seance precedente, donne lecture de 

. trois telegrammes emanant de Lettons, d'Esto
niens et d'autres personnes deplacees rein.stallees 
dans son pays. Ces telegrammes certifient que 
les personnes deplacees se trouvant au Bresil 

·vi vent dans de bonnes .conditions; par ailleurs, ils 



against allegations to the contrary by the USSR 
arid Polish representatives on the Economic and 
Social . Council. The authors of the telegrams 
affirmed their satisfaction with their new life._ 

Mr. SMOI.IAR (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) pointed out that the question of dis
placed .persons was of particular interest to his 
Government, as the refugees included fnany 
Byelorussians, particularly girls and young 
women who had been deported to Germany dur
ing- the war. Letters received from displaced 
persons showed that conditions in camps were 
far from satisfactory, and that complaints by 
the displaced persons themselves were not given 
due attention by the camp administrators or the 
Internai!ional Refugee Organization. 

The delegation of the Byelorussian -SSR in
sisted that all refugees wishing to return to their 
countries should be permitted to do so a_t once. 
It did not demand the repatriation of each and 
every displaced person; there were doubtless 
some who did not wish to return, and their Gov
ernments we·re not particularly anxious t0 receive 
them. The main issue did not revolve around 
those few, many of whom had actively partici
pated in hostilities on -the side of the Germans 
and were now afraid to return home to the just 
punishment which awaited them. 

A series of decisions on the repatriation of 
displaced persons had been adopted by the 
United Nations; in addition, agreements on that 
matter had been concluded between the four 
great Powers. Neither those resolutions nor 
those agreements were being implemented ; they 
were being openly flaunted by the United States 
and United Kingdom occupation authorities. 

Mr. Smoliar recalled that he had already 
drawn the attention of the Social Committee to 
the fact that Soviet repatriation missions were 
not admitted to displaced persons' camps in the 
Western Zones of Germany, and that instead 
of facilitating the speedy solution of the problem 
of refugees, the Anglo-American authorities 
were using every conceivable method to retard 
it.' The occupation authorities had filled key 
administrative posts in the camps by persons 
who were known to have been deserters and 
collaborators with the Nazis. The newspapers 
made available to displaced persons were full 
of lies designed to intit:nidate those wishing to 
re~l!rn home. That . propaganda -campaign was 
bemg encouraged and in some cases actively 
assisted by the Anglo-American occupation au
thorities, who were doing everything possible 
to interfere with the work of repatriation 
missions. 

As an- instance of the organized attempts to 
prevent repatnatwn, Mr. Smoliar said that 
Polish refugees who had decided to return to 
Poland in the -face of strong opposition by the 
British authorities had been treated ignomini
ously by British military personnel on the re-

. patriation ship, and that one pregnant woman 
had actually qeen ·struck_ by a British officer, a 

' See document E/ AC.7 /SR.74. 

protestent vivement contre les assertions des repn!-
sentants de l'URSS et de la Pologne au Conseil 
economique et social, qui voudraient faire croire 
)e contraire. Les expediteurs des telegrammes 
a!firment qu'ils sont satisfaits de leur nouvelle 
VIe. 

M. SMOLIAR (Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie) signale que Ia question des per
sonnes deplacees interesse tout particulierement 
son Gouvernement, car il se trouve parmi les 
refugies beaucoup de Bielorussiens, surtout des 
jeunes filles et des jeunes femmes deportees en 

. Allemagne pendant Ia guerre. Des lettres emanant 
de . personnes deplacees etablissent que les condi
tions qui regnent dans Ies camps sont loin d'etre 
satisfaisantes et que ni Ies administratetirs des 
camps, · ni !'Organisation internationale des re
fugies n'accordent une attention suffisante aux 
reclamations 9es personnes deplacees. . ~ \ 

La delegation de la RSS de Bielorussie insiste 
pour que tous les refugies desireux de retoumer 
dans leur p~ys en re<;oivent immediatement l'auto
risation. Elle n'exige pas Ie rapatriement de toutes 
les personnes deplacees sans exception ; il est cer
tain qu'il y a des personnes qui ne tiennent pas 
a rentrer dans leur pays, et Ies Gouvernements de 
ces pays ne tiennent pas particulierement a les 
accueillir. Ce ne sont pas ces quelques individus, 
doilt beaucoup ont pris une part active aux hosti
Iites en faisant cause commune avec Ies Allemands 
et . redoutent main tenant de retourner dans leur 
pays, sachant qti'un juste chatiment . Ies y attend, 
qui constituent le nceud du probleme. 

L'Organisation des Nations Unies a adopte 
une' ser:ie de resolutions concernant le rapatrie
ment des personnes deplacees; en outre, des 
accords a ce sujet ont ete conclus entre les quatre 
grandes Puissances. Or, non contentes de ne 
mettre en ceuvre ni les resolutions ni les accords 
en question, les autorites d'occupation americaines 
et britanniques vont jusqu'a Ies bafouer 
ouvertement. 

M. Smoliar rappelle avoir deja signale au 
Comite sociaJI que les missions sovietiqu~s de 
rapatriement'se voyaient refuser l'acces des camps 
de personnes deplacees situes dansles zones occi
dentales de 1' Allemagne, et que, au lieu de faciliter 
Ia solution rapide du probleme des refugies, Ies 
autorites anglo-americaines Ia retardent par tous 

· les moyens imaginables. Les autorites d'occupa..: 
· tion ont con fie des postes-cles de !'administration 
des camps a des personnes qui sont de toute noto
riete des deserteurs et d'anciens collaborateurs des 
nazis. Les journaux mis a Ia disposition des 
personnes deplacees sont pleins de mensonges 
destines a intimider celles d'entre elles qui desirerit 
rentrer dans leurs pays. Cette campagne· de pro
pagande beneficie des encouragements d, dans 
certains cas, de !'aide active des autorites d'occu
pation anglo-americaines, qui font tout leur pos
sible pour contrecarrer l'ceuvre des missions de 
rapatriement. 

Pour illustrer Ies tentatives· orgamsees faites 
pour empecher le rapatriement, M. Smoliar affirme 
que les refugies polonais qui avaient _decide de 
retourner en Pologne en depit d'une vive opposi
tion de Ia part des autorites britanniques, ont ete 
ignominieusement traites par des militaiies britan
niques sur le navire qui les rapatriait, et qu'une 
femme enceinte a meme ete frappee par un officier 

'Voir le document E/AC.7./SR.74. 

5o9 ' 

. I 
\ ' 



fact which had been reported by the· Polish 
Press and had aroused strong indignation. -

Moreove,r, displaced persons wishing to be 
repatriated· were subjected to harsh _ tJ·eatment 

·such as solitary confinement, or were transferred 
to new camps or special "labour_ units. In some 
cases such persons were immediately sent to 
countries outside Europe. 

The statement by the United Kingdom repre
-sentative at the · preceding meeting had -been full 
of slanderous and .unsubstantiated charges. As a 
basis for his arguments he had cited .the . case· 
histories of a handful of traitors and fascist 
collaborators. -The delegation of the Byelorus
sian SSR was not interested in those deserter's 
but in the fate of thousands of innocent people, 
including orphaned children and elderly people, 
who -were forced to remain outside their own 
c_ountry. 

, Referring to the Brazilian - representative's 
. statement, Mr. Smoliar stated that he had -re

ceived information from displaced persons trans
ported t<? Brazil to the effect that refugees could 
enter the country only if they undertook to work 
as labourers; the conditions under which they 
were expected to work in the virgin fprests and 
coffee pl~ntatiorts of Brazil were tantamount to 
suicide. 

- . The report of the Social Committee (E/ 1199) 
could not be considered staisfactory by the Coun- -

·cil; since it did not deal with the basic problem of 
repatriation. In attempting to substitute the solu
tion of resettlement for repatriation, the IRO 
was not acting in the . interests of- the displaced 
persons or: their countries of origin but ·rather 

_ of .co"untries ·anxious to recruit cheap foreign 
labour. -

For all those reasons, the delegation of the 
Byelorussian SSR would vote against the reso- 
lution - contained in the· report of the Social _ 
Committee. 

Mr. KATz-SucHy (Poland) remarked that 
the telegrams -quoted by the representative of 
Brazil- bore a strong resemblance to letters sent 
home by Polish girls forcibl-y deported to Ger- -
many during the war. He stated that he had just 
heard from Rio de J aneiro that _the refugee_ 
transit camp there, originally intended to give 
shelter to 550 persons, now housed up to 1,800 
displaced persons. If conditions in Brazil were 
as sat_isfactory as the representative of Brazil 
had indicated, Mr. Katz-Suchy wondered why 
the IRO had- had to suspend immigration to 
Brazil. 

Mr. M;\EVSKY (Union · ·of Soviet Socialist _ 
Republics) observed that the United Kingdom 

- representative's speech at the preceding meeting, 
instead of treating the subject under discussion 
with impartiality, had been an unwarrantably 

'sharp att;:tck against the USSR and the people's 
democracies. The United Kingdom representa
tive had implied that the. whole problem of refu
gees was due to the communist regime which 
·forced people to flee· from their countries, and 
he had tried to s_ubstantiate his view by referring 

- to the notorious cases of Mikolajczyk, Krav-
<- • Chenko, Ferenc· Nagy and others. The well ... 

merited reprimand given by the representative -

britannique, fait que ·la presse polonaise a rap
por~e et qui a souleve une indignation profonde. 

En outre, les personnes deplacees desireuses 
d'etre rapatriees sont soit soumises a des traite
ments rigoureux, tels que la mise au secret, soit 
transferees dans d'autres camps ou versees dans 
des equipes speciales de travaiL Dans certains cas, 
ces persot)nes ont ete immediatement envoyees 
dans des pays situes hors d'Europe. 

La declar~tion - faite 'par- le r~presentant du 
Royaume-Uni a Ia seance precedente regorgeait 
d'accusations calomnieuses et denuees de fonde
ment. A l'appui de ses dires, ce representant a cite 
le cas d'une poigm!e de traitres et de collabora
teurs fascistes. Ce ne sont pas ces deserteurs qui 
inter~sent la delegation de la RSS de Bielorussie, 
mais le sort de milliers d'innocents, parmi lesquels 
se trouvent des orpheliris et des vieillards, qui 
sont maintenus de force loin de leur pay~. 

A propos de la declaration d_u representant du 
Bresil, M. Smoliar_ declare avoir ete informe par 
des personnes deplacees transferees -au Bresil_ que 
les n!fugies n'etaient admis dans ce pays que 

-s'ils s'engageaient 3, travailler comme manreuvres j 
le fait pour ces personnes d'accepter les conditions 
dans lesquelles on pretend les faire travailler dans 

-les forets vierges et les plantations de cafe du 
Bresil equiv'aut a un suicide. _ . 

· Le Conseil ne saurait -considerer comme satis
faisant le rapport du Comite ~ocial (E/1199) , 
car ce document passe sous silence le probh!me 
fondamental que constitue le rapatriement. En 
s'effon;ant de substituer au rapatriement la splu
tion de la reinstallation, l'OIR n'agit, ni dans !'in
teret des personnes deplacees, ni -de leurs pays 
d'origine, mais agit dans !'interet de pays qui 
tiennent a recruter de la main-d'reuvre etrangere 
a bon marche. 

_ Pourtoutes ces raisons, la delegation de Ia RSS 
de Eielorussie votera contre la resolution contenue 
dans le rapport du Comite sociaL 

M. KATz-SucHv ·(Pologne) fait remarquer que 
les tel<~grammes dont le representant du Bresil a 
fait etat ressemblent etrangement aux lettres que 
les jeunes filles polonaises deportees de force en 
Allemagne pendant la guerre ecrivaient a -leurs 
families. M. Katz-Suchy · vient d'apprendre de 
Rio-de-Janeiro que le camp de transit pour refugies 
qui s'y trouve, prevu a l'origine pour abriter 550 
personnes, donne asile maintenant a 1.800 per
sonnes deplacees. Si les conditions qui regnent 
au Bresil sont aussi satisfaisantes que le pretend 
le representant du Bresil, M. l(atz-Suchy se 
demande pourquoi l'OIR a dii suspendre !'immi
gration au -Bresil. 

M. MAEVSKY (Union des Republiques -socia
listes sovietiques) fait observer que, dans le dis
cours qu'il a prononce a Ia seance precedente, 
le representant du Royaume-Uni, au lieu de 
traiter avec impartialite de la question en discus
sion, s'est livre a une attaque d'une violence injus- 
tifiable contre l'URSS-et les democraties popu
laires. Le representant du Royaume-Uni a laisse, 
entendre que tout le probleme des refugies etait 
dii au regime communiste qui . obligeait les gens 
a fuir lettr pays, et il a tente d'etablir le -bien
fonde de son opinion en citant les cas bien connus 
de Mikolajczyk, de Kravtchenko, d_e Ferenc Nagy 
et d'autres. La delegation de l'URSS approuve . 

. ~10 



of Poland in -reply to that statement met with 
·· the fulr support of the USSR delegation. The 

United Kingdom representative's remarks had 
been so closely linked to other similar state
ments made by him in the c-ourse of discussion · 
on ·other items of the Council's agenda as to 
convey the impression that he had :been unable 
to curb the momentum of his former· attacks. 
Those attacks had been fully answered by the 
USSR representatives ; Mr. Maevsky ·did not 

· wish to re-open the discussion on the relative 
merits of the communist and the capitalist 
systems. 

The_ question of the completion of the re
patriation of displaced persons had been put 
before the Council on the initiative of the USSR 
delegation, whi~h was naturally interested iri the 
repatriation of the tens of thousands of Soviet 
citizens deported during the war. The point at 
issue was not the repatriation of a few indi
viduals who had succumbed to the blandishments · 
of foreign intelligence agents, but of vast num
bers of simple innocent people snatched away 
from their homes, whose return was now being 
prevented by every conceivable method ranging 
from propaganda to aCtual violence; 

Unlike the delegation of the United Kingdom, 
the USSR delegation was .able to substantiate 
its contentions by concrete facts. Thus, a Ukrain
ian woman, Valentina Gorbunova, had written 
from a camp in the American Zone of Germany 
that speaking ·in Russian was forbidden there 
and that the administration was engaged on an 
active anti-Soviet propaganda campaign. Petr 
Semelnikov, a USSR citizen, who had declared 
his wish . to - return home, had been certified 
insane after being subjected to beatings and 
other ill-treatment, and had later died in a lunatic 
asylum. 

Far from facilitating. the repafriatio!l of dis
placed persons as the United Kingdom repre
sentative had affirmed, the Anglo-American au
thorities were doing their best to sabotage it. 
If they were really anxious to co-operate in the 
solution of the problem· of refugees, they would 
open wide the doors of the camps to members 
of. repatriation commissions. Instead,· they inter
fered with the work of those commissions, and 
had actually expelled the Soviet mission from · 
the American Zone. Refugees were being perse
cuted for the slightest attempt to return to their 
country. True information about the US,::)R in 
the form of newspapers or literary publications 

. was not permitted to penetrate· into the camps. 
On the contrary, the refugees were constantly 
indoctrinated with propaganda stories about 
alleged persecutions and · shootings of persons 
who returned to the Soviet Union. A USSR 
citizen named Kovalevsky ·had been told by his 

. British camp commandant that he would be shot 
as soon as he crossed the USSR frontier,· al
though it w~s a weli-known fact that the dea:th 
penalty had long been abolished in the Soviet 
Union. 

Similar stories were now being told to mem
bers of the Council by the United . Kingdom 
r~epresentative. Thus, the Social Committee had 
been told of a Latvian woman who had allegedly' 
barely escaped shooting upon her return. In his 
latest statement before- the Council, the United 
Kingdom representative had referred to Soviet 

sans reserves.:la reprimande bien meritee queJe 
representant .de la Pologne ·a infligee au- repn~
sentant du Royaume-Uni en reponse a cette de
claration. Les observations- du representant du 
Royaume~Uni s'apparentent si etroitement a des 
declarations analogues qu'il a faites au cours de 
la discussion d'autres points de .l'ordre- du jour 
du Conseit· que cela donne !'impression que, une 
fois· lance par ses attaques anterieures, il a ete. 
incapable, ensuite, de freiner sori elan. Les repre- . 
·sentants de l'URSS ont repondu en _tous points 
aces attaques; M. Maevsky ne desire pas rouvrir 
la discussion sur les merites respectifs des syste
mes capitaliste et communiste. . 

Le Conseil a ete saisi de la question de l'acheve
ment des operations de rapatriement des personnes 
deplacees sur !'initiative de la delegation de 
l'URSS qui, naturellement, s'interesse au rapatrie
ment des dizaines de milliers de citoyens sovie:
tiques qui ont ete deportes p~ndant la guerre. La 
question en jeu, ce n'est pas le rapatriement de 
quelques individus ·qui ont succombe aux cajo-

_leries des agents secrets de l'etranger, mais celui 
d'un nombre immense d'innocents arraches a leurs 
foyers et dont on empeche maintenant le retour 
par toutes les methodes possibles, allant de la 
propagande a la force brutale. 

A la difference de la delegation du Royaume
Uni, la delegation de l'URSS peut apporter des 
faits concrets a l'appui de ses affirmations. Ainsi, 
une Ukrainienne, Valentina Gorbunova, a ecrit, 
d'un camp situe dans la zone americaine d'Alle
magne, qu'il est interdit de parler le russe et que 
I' administration du camp se livre . a une active 
campagne de propagande antisovietique. · Petr 
Semelnikov, un citoyen de l'URSS qui avait 
annonce qu'il voulait· retourner dans son pays, 
a ete declare atteint d'alienation !llentale apres 
avoir ete battu et soumis a d'autreS mauvais 
traitements; il est mort par la suite dans un asile 
d'alienes. · 

Loin de faciliter le rapatriement des personnes 
deplacees, comme le representant du Royaume
Uni l'a affirme, les ·autorites anglo-americaines 
font de leur mieux pour le saboter. Si elles etaient 
vraiment desireuses de coopen!r en vue de trouver 
une solution au probl~me des -refugies, elles 
ouvriraient toutes gran des les portes des camps· 
aux membres des commissions de rapatrieq1ent. · 
Au lieu de cela, elle·s entravent le travail de ces 
commissions, -et ont meme chasse de la zone 
americaine la mission sovietique de rapatriement. -
Les refugies sont persecutes pour la moindre 
tentative de rentrer dans le_ur pays. On n'autorise , 
pas dans les camps l'entree d'informations exactes 
sur l'URSS sous _forme de publications ou de 
journaux. Au contraire, les refugies sont constam
ment endoctrines au moyen d'histoires de pure 
propagande selon lesquelles les .personnes. qui 
reritrent en Union soyietique sont persecutees · ou 
fusillees. Un citoyen de l'URSS, nomme Kova
levsky, s'est entendu dir:e par son commandant de 
camp britanriique qu'il serait fusille des qu'il 
aurait passe la frontiere de l'URSS, bien que- ce 
soit un fait bien connu que la peine'de mort a ete . 
depuis longtemps abolie en Union -sovietique. - · 

Le r-epresentant du Royaume-Uni raconte main
tenant des histoires analogues aux membr~s du · 
Conseil. Ainsi, on a dit aux membres du Comite 
social qir'une femme lettone avait, a son retour 
dans son pays, echappe -ae peu au peloton d'exe
cution. Dans la derniere declaration qu'il a faite 
devant le Conseil, le representant (ju Royaume-

511 



·. 

women , who had attempted to commit suicide in 
the. British Embassy in Moscow because they 
could not go to England. Such tales, unaccom
panied as they were by names or other concrete 
data, were surely meant for consumption in dis-
placed persons' camps rather than in the Eco
nomic and Social Council. It was impossible to 
hear without indignation such fantastic allega
tions by officially accredited representatives of 
a country which was considered to be an ally 
of the USSR. 

The truth of_ the matter was that the majority 
of displaced persons wished to return home. Far 
from . wanting to be allowed to repatriate Soviet 
citizens by . force, as the. United Kingdom repre
sentative had alleged, the USSR asked only that 
the refugees should not be forcibly held back 
and transformed into commodities of the cheap 
labour market. The refugees concerned were not 
British subjects but citizens of the Soviet Union. · 
The USSR delega'tiqn could not ignore their 
plight simply to please the United Kingdom dele
gation. , It 'Yould continue to raise the question 
·of repatriation until satisfaction was obtained. 
The United Kingdom delegation would certainly 
do the same if British subjects were concerned 
imd"the Government of the Soviet Union, instead 

. of counteracting such efforts, would do its best 
to contribute towards an equitable solution. If 
the · United Kingdoin delegation was really 
anxious to help in the solution of the problem 
of ·displaced persons, it had an excellent oppor
tunity to do so by supporting the USSR draft 
resolution. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) re
marked that the present discussion was very 
familiar. The charges made by the USSR, Polish 
an~ Byelorussian SSR representatives were not 
new. At the present stage he would not reply to 
tho~e charges, . but that did not mean that he 
accepted th~m in any way. 

Many months. previously the Secretary=Gen~ 
eral had been requested to take steps to investi
gate the situation of refugees, and the "Hambro 
1\ifissioi:J." had been set up to visit the refugee 
camps. The mi.ssion's report (E/816 and E/816/ 
Add.l) . had been submitted to the Council at 
Geneva. · The basic fact emphas~zed in the report 
was that the persons remaining in the camps had 
no desire to be repatriated. It had to be admitted 

· that in the intervening three months twenty.
nine Soviet citizens had been repatriated; how
ever, as the representative of the Byelornssian 
SSE. had inqicated, the number of refugees and 
displaced persons ran into tens of thousands. 

He reminded the Council that in 1946 a count 
of the displaced persons ha~ been made, at which 

· tii?e 95 per cent had declared that they did not 
w1sh to return to their countries of origin for 
variol.1s reasons. 

The. important aspect of the matter at present 
was resettlement rather than repatriation, and at 
its seventh · session iri ·Geneva the Councii had 
emphasized that aspect. The USSR draft reso
lution (E/ 1223), on · the other hand, re-opened 
the: question of repatriation. 

Many countries had adopted constructive 
measures to deal with the problem of displaced 

Uni a fait allusi'on a des ·femmes sovietiques qui 
avaient . essaye de se sui cider a 1' Arnbassade 
britannique a Moscou parce qu'elles ne pouvaient 
pas aller en Angleterre. Ces histoires, qui n'etaient 
accompagnees d'aucun nom ou d'aucun fait 
concret, sont · certainement destinees plutot auX. 
camps de personnes deplacees qu'au Conseil eco- · 
nomique et social. I1 est impossible_ d'entendre 
sans indignation des allegations aussi fantastiques 
de la part de representants officiellerrtent accredites 
d'un pays qui est cense avoir ete un allie de 
l'URSS. 

La verite, en cette affaire, est que la majorite 
des personnes deplacees souhaitent rentrer dans 
leurs foyers. L'URSS, loin de desirer etre auto
risee a rapatrier d·es citoyens sovietiques par la 

· force, comme le representant du Royaume-Uni 
l'a pn~tendu, demande seulement que les refugies 
ne soient pas retenus de force pour alimenter le 
marche d'une main-d'ceuvre a bas prix. Les refu
gies en q~estion ne sont pas sujets britanniques, 
mais citoyens de !'Union sovietique. La delega
tion de l'URSS ne peut ignorer leur situation 
simplement pour faire plaisir a la delegation du 
Royaume-Uni. Elle continuera de soulever la 
question du rapatriement jusqu'a ce qu'elle ait 
obtenu satisfaction. La delegation du Royaume
Uni agirait certainement de meme s'il s'agissait de 
sujets britanniques, et le Gouvernement de !'Union 
sovietique, au lieu de contrecarrer ses. efforts, 
ferait de son· mieux pour . aider a trouver une 
solution equitable. Si la delegation du Royaume
Uni est reellement desireuse d'aider a trouver 
une solution au probleme des personnes deplacees, 
elle a une excellente occasion de le faire en don
nant son. appui au projet de resolution de l'URSS. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait re
marquer que la discussion offre un aspect bien 
connu. Les accusations portees par les represen
tants de l'URSS, de la Pologne et de la RSS de 
Bielorussie ne sont pas nouvelles. I1 n'y repondra 

. pas a ce stade de la discussion, mais cela ne signifie 
point qu'il les accepte en aucune fa~on. 

I1 y a plusieurs mois, le Secretaire general 
a ete invite a prendre les mesures necessaires pour 
qu'une enquete fUt ouverte sur la situation des 
refugies et la "Mission Hambro" a ete constituee 
pour visiter les camps de refugi~s. Le -rapport 
(E/816) de la commission a ete soumis au Conseil 
a Geneve. Le point fondamental que fait ressortir 
ce rapport est que .les personnes qui .restent dans 
les camps n'ont aucun desir d'etre rapatriees. 
Dans les trois mois qui se sont ecoules, vingt-nepf 
citoyens sovietiques ont ete rapatries, il faut le . 
reconnaitre, mais, comme le representant de la 
RSS de Bielorussie l'a indique, le nombre des 
refugies et personnes deplacees s'eleve a des 
dizaines de mille. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis rappelle au 
Conseil que les personnes deplacees ont ete de- . 
nombrees en 1946, epoque a laquelle 95 pour 100 
d'entre elles ont declare que, pour diverses raisons, 
elles ne desiraient pas rentrer dans leur pays 
d'origine. 

A present, !'aspect important de la question est 
la reinstallation plutot que le rapatriemynt, et le 
Conseil, lors de sa septieme session, a Geneve, 
a insiste sur cet aspect. Par contre, .le projet de 
resolution de l'URSS (E/1223), rouvre la ques
tion du rapatriement. 

N ombre de pays ont adopte des mesures cons
tructives en vue de regler le probleme des per- . 

512 



persons. The IRO had declared it to . be an inter
national responsibility. The Council should adopt 
a resolution urging that all States should co
operate in an effort to establish the ·unhappy 
refugees and displaced persons and to ensure 
them happy lives. 

He saw no point in considering individual tele
grams when the number of refugees amounted 
to tens of thousands. 

Mr. MA,YHEW (United Kingdom),·commenting 
on the statement of the USSR representative, 
observed that some of the refugees had fled .only 
recently from communist persecution. Others 
again had spent the entire war in nazi concentra
tion camps, while others were members of the 
German Social Unity Party. 

The two Soviet wives of United Kingdom 
nationals had visited . the British Embassy in 
Moscow, after being refused permission to leave 
the USSR, and had threatened to commit sui
cide. That incident had been taken up by the 
British Ambassador with the USSR Foreign 
Office. He would thus refer the USSR repre
sentative to the ' files of his own Government. 

In the Social Committee, the USSR representa
tive had shown great interest in the case of Yuri 
Serdjukov and had stressed that the fate of that 
hoy, who had allegedly been prevented from re~ 
turning to his mother and who had thus suffered 
g-reat mental distress, was illustrative· of the 
cruelty of the policy being pursued in the camps 
of the British Zone: Mr. Mayhew had investi
g-ated the case and had found, as the Soviet 
M onit01· of 5 February 1949 had stated, that the 
boy had been repatriated in November 1948. 

He felt that, in spending sufficient time In

vestigating the. other charges, including- the 
alleged case of the British officer who had been 
accused of slapping a pregnant Polish woman, 
they could be cleared up in similar fashion. How
ever, he did not feel that the Council was, con
vinced of the authenticity of the charg-es and 
would therefore refrain from spending ·the 
necessary time. 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) pointed out that 
certain resolutions adopted at the second session 
of the General Assembly, during the discussion 
on the establishment of the IRO and also in the 
Council itself, had stressed the n.eed for repa-

. tri <! ting- refugees and displaced persons as one 
of the primary tasks of the United Nations: 

The United States representative was at pres
ent sug-gesting that the Council should concen
trate on resettlement rather than repatriation. 
Such advice was an attempt to make the Council 
violate the resolutions of · the Gent:!ral Assembly 
as well as some of its own resolutions; it was also 
in contradiction to the Constitution of the IRQ 
which specified that r esettlement should be con
sidered only as a last resort. 

The fact that the IRO had allowed a certain 
number of refugees to settle in Latin America, 
France. Canada, the United Kingdom, the 
Netherlands and other countries and had allowed 
several Governments and non-governmental or-

sonnes deplacees. L'OIR a declare que cette ques
tion constituait une ' responsabilite internationale. 
Le Conseil devrait adopter une resolution invitant 
instamment tous les Etats a unir leurs efforts pour 
etablir les malheureux _refugies et personnes de
placees et leur assurer une vie heureuse . . 

M. Thorp ne voit pas de raison de tenir compte 
de telegrammes emanant de personnes isolees 
alors que le nombre . des refugies s'eleve a· des 
dizaines de mille. · 

M. MAYHEW (Royaume-Uni), commentant Ia 
declaration du representant de l'URSS, fait re
marquer que c'est tout dernierement que certains 
des refugies ont fui les persecutions communistes. 
D'autres, par ailleurs, sont restes pendant tout Ia, 
duree de Ia guerre dans des camps de concentra
tion nazis ; d'autres encore sont membres du Parti 
socialiste unifie allemand. 

Les deux epouses de nationalite sovi~tique 'de 
ressortissants du Royaume-Uni se sont rendues, 
a 1' Ambassade britannique a Moscou apres s'etre . 
vu refuser la permission de quitter l'URSS, et 
ont menace de se suicider. Cet incident a fait 
!'objet d'une -intervention de l'Ambassadeur· du 
Royaume-Uni aupres du Ministere des affaires 
etrangeres de l'URSS. M. Mayhew renvoie done 
le · representant de l'URSS aux archives de son 
propre Gouvernement. 

. A~ Comite social, le representant de l'URSS 
a. fatt montre d'un vi£ interet pour le cas ·de 
y ouri Serdyukov, et a souligne que le sort de ce 
jettne gan;on, qui aurait ete empeche de retoiirner 
chez sa mere et avait, de ce fait, eprouve une de
tresse profonde, fournissait ~m ~xemple de ·Ia 
cruaute dont le Royaume-Um fatt preuve dans 
les ca~ps de Ia :one britannique. M. Mayhew 
a mene une enquete sur ce cas et a decouvert 
comme l'a indique le S oviet Monitor le 5 fevrie; 
1949, que !'enfant avait ete rapatrie en novembre 
1948 . 

. I;e represent~nt du Royaume-Uni pense que, 
st 1 on consacratt un temps suffisant a !'etude des 
~utre~ acct~satio?s, et, .entre autres, le cas de 

· 1 officter bnta_nmque .accuse d'avoir frappe une 
fel?me polonatse e~cemte, Ia lumiere pourrait etre 
fatte sur ces affatres de fa-;on analogue. II ne 
pens; pas ce.p~n?ant que le Conseil soit persuaae 
~e I authenttctte des accusations; aussi s'abs-
ttendra-t-il de leur consacrer son temps. . 

M .. KATz:Suc~Y (Pologne) fait ressortir que 
c~rt~mes ;resolutlO!J,S adoptees par l'Assembtee 
g~nerale, ~ sa ,deuxteme session, lors de Ia discus
sion r~latr~e ~ Ia creation de l'OIR, ainsi qu'au 
Conse!I lut-me~e, o_nt mis en relief que l'une 
des :taches _Prt~o~dtales de !'Organisation des 
Nations Umes etatt de rapatrier les refugies et 
personn.es deplacees. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis suggere mainte
nant que le Conseil se concentre sur la reinstalla
ti~m. plutot que sur le rapatriement. II essaie 
amst d'amener le Conseil a violer les resolutions de 
r:Assemblee generate, ainsi que certaines resolu
tions du Conseil lui-meme; cette tentative est aussi 

· ~ri contradiction avec la Constitution de l'OIR ou 
tl . est stipule que Ia reinstallation ne doit etre 
envisagee qu'en dernier ressort. . 

'Le fait que l'OIR ait autorise un certain nombre 
de refugies a s'etablir en Amerique latine, en 
F rance, au Canada, au Royaume-Uni, aux P ays

. Bas et dans d'autres pays,·et ait permis a plusieurs . 
Gouyernements et a _diverses or~anisations no~ 

C:17 

. I 



ganizations to act as offices for 'the recruitmerit 
of cheap labour, amply showed its lack of inter
est in the fate of its so-called proteges. 

The r~cords o( the Social Committee showed 
that the replies of the United Kingdom repre
sentative to the charges made had b_eeti. far from 
complete, as he had based his entire arg\.tment 
on the allegation that all the charges .were mo
tivated by communist propaganda. That repre
sentative had argued that political refugees 
could not be termed "displaced persons" in the 
prope;; sense of the term. They were indeed not 
displaced persons; by taking up posts with the 
FBI, the State Department, the Voice of Amei"
i_ca and similar organizations they had returned 
to their spiritual places of origin. 

, Mr. Katz-Suchy pointed out that the discussion 
was not concerned with the fate of such persons 
but rather with the unhappy lot of the thousands 
of human beings who had been forcibly deported 
for labour purposes by the Germans and who 
were at present being prevented by propaganda 
and-' force from returning to their native lands. 
Affidavits concerning them had been submitted· 
to the General Assembly. 

-

gouvernementales de jouer le role de bureaux de 
recrutement de main-d'ceuvre a bon marche, 
montre amplement qu'elle ne s'interesse nullement 
au ~ort de c~ux qu'elle appelle ses "proh~ges". 

Les comptes rendus du Comite social montreat 
que les reponses du representant du Royaume-Uni 
aux accusations portees contre son pays_ ont ete 
loin d'etre completes, car il a · base toute son 
argumentation sur !'allegation que toutes ces accu
sations etaient inspirees par la propagande_ com
muniste. Ce representant a pretendu que les 
refugies politiques . ne pouvaient etre qualifies 
de "personnes deplacees" au sens propre du terme. 
Ce ne sont certes pas des personnes deplacees; 
en acceptant des emploi's au FBI, au Departement 
d'Etat, ala Voix de I' Amerique et dans des organi
sations similaires, ils sont retournes a leur -lieu 
d'origine spirituelle. 

M. Katz-Suchy declare que la discussion ne 
porte pas sur -Ie sort de ces personnes, mais sur 

. celui des milliers de malheureux etres humairis 
que les Allemands; pour s'assurer de la main
d'ceuvre, ont deportes qe force et qui sont a present 
empeches, par la propagande et par la force, de 
rentrer dans leur pays natal. Des depo'sitions · 
recueillies sous serment ont ete 'soumises ace sujet 
a l'Assemblee generale. -

·The United Kingdom representative's tales of Les racontar~ du representant du Royaume-Uni 
persecution· and executions awaiting repatriates sur les persecutions et les executions qui attendent 
provided more material for the officers of his les rapatries fournisserit de nouveaux elements aux 
Government who were discouraging the refugees fonctionnaires de son · Gouvernement qui s'em
arid displaced perSOf!S from returning to their ploient a decoutager les refugies et les personnes 
home countries. The camp internees received no . deplacees de rentrer dans leur pays. Les internes 
information apart from such hostile propaganda, _des camps ne rec;oivent nulle autre information 
·as the material sent from their native countries que cette propagande hostile, car on ne laisse pas 
was not allowed to enter the camps. Mr .. Katz- entrer dans les camps les publications envoyees 
Suchy presumed that the reason offered was par leurs pays d'origine. M. Katz-Suchy presume 
that the material sent was communist propa- que la raison qu'on invoquerait pour expliquer 
gand~. cette mesure serait que ces publications renfer-

With regard to the i.ncident in which the preg
nant Polish woman was involved, he . doubted 
whether the United Kingdom -representative 
would find a very satisfactory account of the 
matter if he ref~rred to British neWspapers. 

Mr. TsARAPKIN · (Union of Soviet Socialist 
· Republics) recalled General Assembly resolu
tions 8. (I) of 12 February 1946 and 136 (II) 
of 17 November 1947 dealing with the refugee 
problem. Certain articles in the Constitution of 

. the IRO even stressed that the main task of the 
org-anization was to ensure the early return of 
refugees to their native lands, even though by 
its recent activity that organization had obviously 

. · contravened its own principles. The United 
- States representative· had, . however, asserted 

that the main aspect of the matter at present 
was resettlement rather than repatriation. · 

Every kind -of propaganda was being- used in 
the camps to ·obstruct repatriation, and the few 

-brave individuals who dared to state their desire 
to return met with reprisals. In his effort to con
'vince members of the Council, the United King-
dom representative had endeavoured to use the 
same propagaqda as was -being used in the 
camps. 

Attempts . were being made to turn the issue 
of repatriation into one of resettlement else• 
where. Those u_nhappy refugees would therefore 

. be reduced to forced labour in Brazil, . Cariada, 

ment de la propagande communiste . . 

En ce qui concerne !'incident de la femme polo
naise enceinte, il doute que le representant du 
Royaume-Uni trouve un compte rendu sa1isfai
sant de !'affaire s'il se reporte a des journaux 
britanniques. . · 

M. TsARAPKINE (Union des RepuDliques socia
listes sovietiques) rappelle les resolutions 8 (I) 
de 1' Assemblee generale en date du 12 fevrier 1946 
et 136 (II) en date du 17 novembre 1947, relatives 
au-probleme des rCfugies. Certains articles de la 
Constitution de l'OIR, bien que l'activite recent~ · 
d~ cette organisation ait manifestement ete en 
contradiction avec les principes qui la regissent, 

. soulignent que la tache pi-incipale de l'organisa- . 
tion est d'assurer le prompt retour des rCfugies 

· dans leurs pays d'origine. Le representant ·des 
Etats-Unis a cependant affir!lle que, a present, 
!'aspect principal de la question etait la reinstalla
tion plutot que le rapatriement. · 

-On utilise dans · les .. camps . toute espece de 
propagande pour empecher le rapatriement, et les 
quelques personnes courageuses qui osent mani
fester le desir de rentrer dans leur· pays sont 
victimes de repn~sailles. Le representant du 
-Royaume-Uni s'est efforc€ de convaincre les 
membres du Conseil au moyen de·Ia meme propa
gande que celle dont on se sert dans les camps. 

On s'efforce de remplacer le rapatriement des 
refugies par . leur reinstallation a l'etranger. Les 
malheureux refugies seront, par consequent, 
soumis· au travail· force au Bresil, au Canada, 



L~tin America and elsewhere, where, ;propted 
from their native soil, they would remain with
out-any rights. Mr. Tsarapkin therefore wished 
to protest officially against, such a method o~ vio
lating the General Assembly resolutions and of _ 
disposing ·of the refugees. 

en Amerique- latine et dans· d'autres p~ys, ou, 
arraches de leur. pays_ natal, ils n'auront aucun 

. droit. · M. Tsarapkine desire done protester offi
ciellement contre cette fa<;on de violer le~ resolu
tions de 1' Assemblee generale et de disposer d!;!s. 
refugies. . . . 

Conditions in the ·camps were such that isola- Les conditions qui existent dans les camps 
tion and persecution awaited those who declared son!:' telles que l'isolement et la persecution 
their desire to be repatriated and it was under~ attendent ceux qui manifestent le desir d'etre 
standable that in comparison even labour in a rapatries; et il est comprehensible que le travail 
Brazilian plantation, for example, seemed a dans un·e plantation bresilienne, par exemple', 
happy fate. - · · semble par comparaison constituer le bonheur. 

. He urged the adoption of the USS-R draft · M. · Tsarapkine recommande !'adoption · du 
resolution which was in keeping with the Gen- projet de resolution de l'URSS qui est conforme 
eral Assembly resolutions he had . already re- aux resolutions de l'Assemblee generale qu'il a 
£erred to and which emphasized the need for deja mentionnees et qui souligne !a necessite de ·· 
r.eturning the refugees and ·displaced persons to · . renvoyer les refugies et les personnes deplacees 

. their kinsfolk, thus sparing them from a life of chez eux, en leur epargnant ainsi une vie d'esclave. 
slavery. · 

The draft resolution contained in the report 
of the Social Committee (E/1199), on the other 
hand, contravened the decisions of the General 

.Assembly. If the Council adopted that draft 
resolution it would · be condemning tens of th_ou
sands of displaced persons to a life 6£ slavery 
in mines, plantations <_J.nd other places where 
they would be deprived of any protection on the 
part of their Governments, and where. death 
would soon reap its toll. 

Mr. DE SouzA GoMES (Brazil) referred to 
the telegram quoted by the representative of the 
Byelorussian SSR from a displaced person who 
had been resettled in Brazil and which described 
allegedly unbearable liviiJ.g conditions there. He 
reminded that representative that even if those 
statements . could be accepted as accurate, it 
nevertheless remained true that liberty prevailed 
in Brazil. Such was not the case in certain other 
countries. 

·In reply to the question raised by the repre-' 
sentative of Poland, _Mr. de Souza Gomes ex
plained that, as he had already pointed out in the 
Social Commiftee/ the Brazilian Government had 
temporarily put a stop to immigration of dis
placed persons in order to ensure suitable living 
conditions and other facilities for all immigrants 

· arriving on Brazilian territory. 

The PRESIDENT called for a vote on the vari
ous draft resolutions before the Council. 

He first put to the vote the Australian amend
ment (E/ 1213) to the draft resolution sub
mitted in the report of the Social ·Committee 
(E/1199), . 

The amendment was adopted by 14 votes to 
3, with 1 abstention. · 

_ ,The PRESIDENT then put to the vote the draft 
resolution submitted by the Social Committee 
(E/1199) as amended by the Australian dele-
gati~n. . _ . _ 

The draft resolution as amended was adopted 
by 14 votes to 3. 

The PRESIDENT put to the -vote the USSR 
draft resolution· (E/1223). 

At _the request of Mr. TsARAPKIN (Union of 
Soviet Socialist Republics), a separate vote was 
taken on each section of the USSR draft 
resolution. 

1 See document E / AC.7 / ';j>R75. 

Par contre, le pro jet de resolution contenu dans 
le rappoi:t du Comite social. (E/1199) est en 
contradiction avec les decisions de l'Assemblee 
generale. Si Je Conse_il adopt~it ~e projet ~e t~solu-, 
tion il condamnera1t des d1zames de m1lhers de 

. per;onnes deplacees a 1' escl,avage ?ans les mi~es, 
les plantations, et autres heux ou elles sera1ent 
pi-ivees_ de. toute. protection _de _leu~s Gou':_erne-. 
ments, et ou la mort exercera1t b1entot parm1 elles 
des ravages. 

M. DE SouzA GbMEs (Bresil) fait allusion au 
telegramme d'une personne deplacee reinstallee 
au Bresil cite par le representant de la RSS de 
Bielorussie, dans lequel sont decrites les ~on~i
.tions de vie pretendument insupportables qm exls
teraient dans ce pays. II rappelle au representant 
de la RSS de Bielorussie que, meme si ces declar;:t
tions pouvaient etr.e ·acceptees comme exactes, il 
n'en resterait pas moins vrai que la liberte existe 
au Bresil. Ce n'est pasle cas dans certains autres 
pays. 
' En reponse a la question posee p~r le repre~ 
serttant de la Pologne, M. de Souza Gomes sigriale, 
comme il l'a deja fait au Comite social!, que le' 
Gouvernement du Bresil a arrete temporairement 
!'immigration des personnes deplacees afin d'as
surer des conditions de vie convenables et d'autres 
facilites a tous les immigrants arrivant en terri-
toire bresilien. · 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'il V.il mettn~ ati.x voix 
les divers projets de resolution dont k Conseil 
est saisi. · · 

II met d'abord aux voix l'amendement de 
1' Australie (E/1213) au pro jet de resolution 
figurant dans le rapport du · Comite social 
(E/1199). . 

Par 14 voix contre 3, avec une abstention, 
l'amendement est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met alors aux v.oix .le projet de . 
resolution presente par le Comite social (E/1199), · 

. tel qu'il a ete amende par la delegation de 
1' A ustralie. · · · · 

Par 14 voix contre 3, le pro jet de resolution . 
· ainsi amende est adopte. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de resolu
tion de l'URSS (E/1223). 

A la demande de M. TsARAPKINE (Union de_s · 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques), Jes diffe
rentes parties du projet de resolution de l'URSS 
sont mises aux voix sepan!ment .. 

1 Voir le document E / AC7 /SR.75. 

J 



7;he predn1-ble to the draft resol1ttion was 
rejected by 10' votes to 4, with 4. abstent·ions. 

Paragraph 1 of .the draft resoltition was re
jected by 10 'l!otes to 3, wiih 5 abstentions. 

Paragraph 2 of the draft resolution was re
jected by 11 votes to 3, with 4 abstentions. 

. Paragraph 3 of the draft resolution was re
jected by 13 votes to 3, with 2 abstentions. 

81. Continuation of the discussion on 
the translation of the classics (E/ _ 
823, E/823/ Add.1, E/1138, E/ 
1198 and E/1226) 

. The PRESIDENT recalled that originally the 
Council had four documents· before it: a Leba
nese draft resolution (E/ 1134), a United States 
amendment (E/1139) to the Lebanese draft res
ohition, a further French amendment (E/1140) 
and a USSR draft resolution (E/1138). At the 
235th meeting it had _been. suggested that the 
authors of the various resolutions should consult 
together in an effort to arrive at a common text. 
As a result of those consultations, a· joint resolu
tion had been presented by the delegations of . 
France and Lebanon (E/1198). In addition the 
Council now had before it an Australian draft 
resolution (E/1226) and the original USSR 
draft resolution (E/1138). 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) pointed out that 
the Australian draft resolution (E/1226) had 
been -introduced because there were certain 
objectio-ns to the French and Lebanese proposal 
(E/ 1198). While the Australian delegation 
agreed with the spirit of that proposal it held 
objections to certain of its aspects. 

The objection to the first paragraph of the 
French and LebaQese draft resolution had al
ready been formulated by the representative of 
Denmark.· The fi,eld .of the translation of the 
classics properly belonged to UNESCO. Any 
action · by the Council would involve either over
lapping or giving unnecessary instructions to 
UNESCO. The Council had · not made a careful 
study of the question and. was therefore not in 
a position either to judge the progress made by 
UNESCO or to give it instructions to proceed 
with its work, or again to establish experimental 
regional centres for translation. 

The · recommendation to Member States · con
tained in the fourth par!lgraph of the draft reso
lution by France and Lebanon concerned a func
tion which already appropriately belonged to 
UNESCO itself. T he final paragraph ·of the 
draft resol'ution requesting the Secretary-Gen
eral to obtain from UNESCO a detailed· state-

. ment would almost certainly require the Secre
tary-General to report back to the Economic and 
Social Council. He thought it undesirable that 
the Council should deal' with the question of 
translation of the classics at each session. 

The representative of Australia felt that 
UNESCO was not in need of resolutions from 
the Council and that it was not wise for . the 
Council to burden its own already heavy agenda. 

The Australian delegation therefore considered 
that the iterp on the agenda could be adequately 
disposed of by the Australian draft resolution 
(E/1226) which merely stated that the Council 

Par 10· voix contre 4, avec 4 abstentions, le 
considerant du proj'et de resolution est rejete. 

Pa·r 10 -vo-ix cont1·e 3, avec 5 abstentions, le 
paragraphe 1 du p1·ojet de resolution est rejete. 

Par 11 voix contre 3, avec 4 -abstentions, le 
paragraphe 2 dti projet de resolution est rejete. 

Par 13 voix contre 3, avec 2 abstentions, le 
paragraphe 3 du projet de resolution est rejete. 

81. Suite de Ia discussion sur Ia traduc· 
tion des classiques (E/823, E/823 / · 
Ad~.1, E/1138, E/1198 etE/1226) 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle que le Conseil ' etait 
primitivement saisi de quatre documents: un 
projet de resolution du Liban (E/1134), ·un 
amendement des Etats-Unis (E/1139) au projet 
de resolution du Liban, un amendement de la 
France (E/1140) au meme projet de resolution· 
et un pro jet de resolution de l'URSS (E/1138). 
A la 235eme seance, il a ete propose que les auteurs · 
des ' diverses resolutions se .consultent en vue de 
rediger un t;exte commun. A Ia suite de ces consul
tations, Ies ·delegations de la France et du Liban 
ont presente. un projet de resolution commun 
(E/ 1198). Le Conseil est en outre saisi d'un 
projet de resolution de l'Australie (E/1226) et 
du projet de i·esolution initial de l'URSS 
(E/1138). 

M. PLIMSOLL (Australie) fait remarquer que 
Ie pr.ojet de resolution australien (E/1226) . a ete 
presente en raison de certaines objections a Ia 
proposition de Ia France et du Liban (E/1198) . 

. La delegation australienne, tout en etant d'accord 
avec !'esprit de cette proposition, s'oppose cepen-
dant a certains de ses aspects. . 

Le · repres~ntant du Danemark a deja formule 
!'objection au premier paragraphe du projet de 
resolution commun de la France et du Liban. 
La traduction des classiques releve de la compe
tence propre de !'UNESCO. Toute decision prise 
par le Conseil 'entrainerait soit un double emploi, 
soit la transmission a !'UN-ESCO d'instructions 
inutiles. Le Conseil n'a pas procede a une etude· 
approfondie de Ia question et n'est done en mesure 
ni de juger les progres accomplis par !'UNESCO, 
ni de lui donner des instructions sur la fa~ori de 
poursuivre ses travaux ou de creer des centres 
experimentaux regionaux de traduction. 

La recommandation aux Etats Membres qui fait 
l'objet du quatrieme paragraphe du projet de 
resolution de Ia France et du Liban releve d'une 
fonction qui appartient deja, a juste titre, a 
!'UNESCO elle-meme. Le dernier paragraphe du 
pro jet de resolution, -qui invite le Secretaire . 
general a demander a !'UNESCO un expose de
taille, exigerait presque certainement que le Secre
taire· general presente ulterieurement un rapport 
au Conseil economique et social. M. Plimsoll 
pepse qu'il n'est pas souhaitable que le Conseil 
examine a chacune de ses sessions Ia question de 
Ia traduction des classiques. 

Le representant de l'Australie · estime que 
!'UNESCO n'a pas besoin de. resolutions du 
Conseil et qu'il n'est pas sage que le Coqseil 
allonge son ordre du jour deja charge. 

La delegation australienne considere done que 
la question a l'ordre du jour pourrait etre conve
nablement resolue Gomme le propose Ie projet de 
resolution de J'Australie . (E/1226) qui declare 



had cmisidered UNESCO's reports on transla
tion of the classics and· noted with satisfaction · 
the progress achieved l:iy UNESCO. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTYaEIGHTH 
MEETING . 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 9 March 1949, at 3 p.m. 

President: Mr. James THORN (New Zealand). 

82~ Continuation of the discussion on 
· the translation of the classics 
(E/823, E/823 I Add.1, E/1138, 
E/1198 and E/1226) 

At the invitation of the President, Mr. Ar
nalda, representative of the · U!!-ited Nations 
Educational, Scientific and Cultttral Q,·ganiza
tion, took a seat at the Council table. 

Mr. AzKOUL (Lebanon) recalled that it had 
been decided, at the President's ·suggestion 
(23Sth meeting), that the representatives of 

. delegations which had presented draft ·resolu
tions or amendments should meet with a view 
to reaching an agreement. The representatives 
of France, the United States, the USSR and 
Lebanon had therefore consulted with one an
other. The ·representatives of France and 
Lebanon had· agreed upon a joint text (E/ 1198) 
which had seemed acceptable to the United 
States representative.' It had been impossible, 
however, to give entire satisfaction to the repre
sentative of the USSR who had presented a 
separate draft resolution (E/1138). 

Another draft .(E/1226) had been submitted 
to the Council by the representative of Aus
tralia who had raised certain objections to the 
joint draft resolution of France and Lebanon. 
According to the representative of Australia, 
adoption of the Franco-Lebanon draft would 
constitute interference in matters falling within 
the competence of UNESCO. The Council 
should keep in mind, however, the fact that it 
was not UNESCO which had taken the initia- · 
tive in that respect. 

He stressed that the General Assembly had 
adopted resolution 60 (I) on the translation of 
the classics, as a result of which the Economic 
and -Social Council, in resolution 53 (IV), had 
decided to submit the question to UNESCO for 
its consideration. In acting thus the Council had. 
stressed the importance it attached to that ques
tion. UNESCO was explaining the nature and 
scope of the difficulties it was · encountering to 
the Council. The only logical decision for the 
Council, therefore, was to show UNESCO that 
it un·derstood the difficulties with which it was 
faced; the Council should also ask that Organ
ization to prepare a detailed report on those 
difficulties and to transmit it to the specialized 
agencies which were particularly competent in 
the matter and which might be able to give 
UNESCO useful advice. That was the purpose 
of the Franco-I,.ebanese draft resolution. 

-4 

Mr. MoRozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) recalled that the delegation of the 
USSR had stated its point of view at the begin
ning of the, discussion (233rd meeting) and had 

simplement que le Conseil a examine les. rappo.rts 
du !'UNESCO sur Ia .traduction des classiques et 
qu'il prend acte avec satiSfaction des progres 
accomplis par cette organisation. 

La seance est levee a 13 heures. 

DEUX-CENT-SOIXANTE-HUITIEl\IE 
SEANCE 

· Tenue cl Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 9 mars '1949, a 15 heures. 

President : M. James THoRN · ( N 6uvelle-Zelande). 
-

82. Suite de Ia discussion sur Ia traduc· 
tion des classiques (E/823, E/823/ 
Add.1, E/1138, E/1198 et E/1226) 

Sur l'invitation du President, M. Arnalda repre- . 
sentant de !'Organisation des Nations Unies poJtr 
['education, la science et la culture, prend placed 
la table du C onseil. 

lVL AZKOUL (Liban) rappelle qu'il avait- ete 
decide, sur Ia suggestion du President (23Seme 
seance)' que les representants des delegations 
ayant presente des pro jets de resolution ou . des 
amendements se reunissent afin d'aboutir a un 
accord. C'est ainsi que les representants de · Ia 
France; des Etats-Unis, de' l'URSS et du Liban 
sont entres en consultation . . Les repn!sentants de 
Ia France et du Liban sont tombes d'accord sur un 
texte commun (E/1198) redige d'une fa<;on qui 
a paru acceptable au representant des Etats-Unis .. 
I1 a cependant ete impossible de satisfaire entiere
ment Ie representant de l'URSS, qui a presente 
un pro jet de resolution distinct (E/1138) . . 

Le representant de 1' Australie, ayaiJ.t formule · 
certaines objections contre le projet de resolution 
commun de Ia France et du Liban, a soumis au 
Consdl tm pro jet distinct ( E/1226). D'apres le 
n!presentant de 1' Australie, I' adoption du pr.oj et 
franco-libanais constituerait une intervention dans 
le domaine de !'UNESCO. II convient cependant 
de se rappeler que ce n'est pas !'UNESCO qui a 
pris l'initiative en Ia matiere. 

M. Azkoul souligne que 1' Assemblee generate 
a adopte Ia resolution 60 (I) sur Ia traduction des 
classiques, resolution a Ia suite de laquelle le 
Cons'eil economique et social, par sa ·resolu
tion 53 (IV), a decide de soumettre Ia question 
a l'examen de !'UNESCO. En agissant ainsi, le 
Conseil a souligne tout !'interet que presente pour 
lui cette question. A l'heure actuelle; !'UNESCO 
expose au Conseil Ia nature et l'ampleur des diffi- -
cultes qu'elle rencontre. La settle decision que· le 
Conseil puisse logiquement prendre est done de 
montrer a !'UNESCO qu'il comprend devant quel
les difficultes elle se· trouve; le Conseil devrait 
aussi demander a cette organi'sation de faire un 
rapport detaille sur ces difficultes et de transmettre 
ce rapport aux institutions specialisees qui posse
dent une competence particuliere dans ce domaine 
et qui pourront fournir a !'UNESCO tous conseils 
utiles. Tel est !'objet du projet de resolution franco
libanais . . 

M. MoRozov (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) rappelle-que, des le debut de Ia 
discussion ( 233eme seance)' la delegation de 
l'URSS a expose son point de vue et presente un 

~ 1 '7 




